FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION E‘VED
Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oa ulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 APR 13 1998
RVLS
FPSR - Récorde/Reporting
MEMORANDUN

APRIL 16, 1998

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (ISLER) ) )
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ( v

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTRO!.

AGENDA : APRIL 28, 1998 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
- INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following telecommunications service docket
on the consent agenda for approval:

1. Docket Nc. 980164-TX; Request for approval of

transfer oJf «control of UCN - Clay, Limited
Partnership d/b/a Access Communications - First
Coast (holder of Alternative Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 5276) to

UtiliCom Networks Clay County, Inc.

NOTE: When UCN - Cliay, Limited Partnership d/b/a Access
Communications - First Coast’'s ALEC certificate was originally
granted, ite business type was a limited partnership. The company
changed itse name to UtiliCom Networks Clay County, Inc. and the
business type to a foreign corporation. The company advised staff
that end users will not see a change except for the name change.
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